ORDER: APPROVE J2 SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS D/B/A, CIVIC/EYE AS A SOLE
SOURCE VENDOR TO PROVIDE INTEGRATION FOR IMAGE TREND FIRE
RECORD MANAGEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT RECORDS. NO OTHER
VENDORS HAVE THE ABILITY OR CAPACITY TO PROVIDE THIS SERVICE IN
CIVICEYE SOLUTIONS

Motion was made by Scott Allen, duly seconded by John Morgan, to approve J2
Software Solutions D/B/A, Civic/Eye as a sole source vendor to provide integration for image
trend fire record management for law enforcement records. No other vendors have the ability or
capacity to provide this service in CivicEye solutions.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 16t day of
June, 2025.
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June 12, 2025

Paul Lytle

Lafayette County Sheriff’s Office
711 E Jackson Ave.

Oxford, MS 38655

Mr. Lytle,

12 Software Solutions, d/b/a CivicEye, entered into contract to provide law enforcement records
management, computer aided dispatch (Zetron), and jail records management (BluHorse), to the
Lafayette County Sheriff’s Office. This platform provides integrated workflows and interoperability to all
functions of the Sheriff's Office.

CivicEye has provided a quote to Lafayette County to provide integration for Image Trend fire records
management. As CivicEye is the current RMS/CAD/IMS provider we stand as the sole source for any
outside integration into our existing system, and it will be necessary for Image Trend to integrate into
the existing CivicEye solutions to provide the Fire Department with the necessary interoperability
between CAD and fire. No other vendors have the ability or capacity to provide this service in CivicEye
solutions.

Sincerely,
ﬁzxy //0/5%1/

Gary Holliday

CivicEye

529 W. Summit Ave. Ste. 3C
Charlotte, NC. 28203
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